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Notes/Comments from Pre-Bid Conference: 
 
All participating AV Contractors should have received CADD drawings for the building; if you 
have not contact Tammy Austin at taustin@catawbacountync.gov. 
 
The pre-bid conference sign-in sheet is posted on the County’s website. 
 
The monitors in the Emergency Operations Center shall be residential grade except for the 
"2X3" video wall.  The "2X3" video wall will consist of two 55" monitors high by three 55" 
monitors wide.  These monitors shall be commercial grade ultra narrow bezel. 
 
County prefers to use iPads, however android devices are acceptable provided they will support 
the Crestron application.  Tablets should have approximately 12” to 13” display with 64GB 
internal memory.   
 
Digital signage will be on the County’s network. 
 
All cabling needed by the AV Contractor shall be provided by the AV Contractor. 
 
IPTV – all audio visual cables will be provided by the AV Contractor. 
 
AV Contractor shall use black cabling for AV patch cables and green for camera patch cables. 
 
AV Contractor shall provide decoders wherever CATV is identified on the drawings whether the 
AV Contractor is to include monitor or not. 
 
At the pre-bid conference, a statement was made that we want the AV Contractor to bid 20% 
spares.  This is no longer a requirement.   
 
The AV Contractor shall guarantee unit pricing for all items up to one-year from contract for the 
County to purchase additional quantities if needed. 
 
Clarification for display monitors:  On the large courtroom drawings TA102C where it specifies 
an 80” monitor – change to a 90” monitor.  In the small courtrooms TA102C where is specifies 
55” monitors – change to 80” monitors. 

mailto:taustin@catawbacountync.gov


 
All cameras in the courtrooms shall be fixed, wide-angle HD lenses. 
 
At the pre-bid conference there was discussion about providing pricing for interconnectivity 
between the courtrooms.  This will be requested as an optional bid in the next Addendum. 
 
Specifications Section 274100 delete Visualization and Data Collaboration VDC System Solution 
at the bottom of page 24/56.  Delete pages 25/56, 26/56, 27/56 Section 274100 and up to AV 
Contractor Consideration on page 28/56 Section 274100. 
 
The AV Contractor is responsible to provide, install, connect and test all IP speakers as specified. 
 
The Control for the Press Room in the Emergency Operations Center shall be on the podium. 
 
Wireless access for audio visual will be limited to the use of tablets; any other use of wireless 
shall be coordinated with the County. 
 
Open frame relay racks will be provided in the IDF’s; sufficient space is available for AV 
equipment dependent upon AV Contractor’s needs. 
 
All audio visual systems will be assembled and cabled as appropriate on site. 
 
The AV Contractor does not need to provide Wi-Fi. 
 
The County will provide network drops for TV and future TV. 
 
For clarification the last date for questions concerning the bid will be July 7 at 5:00pm. 
 
 
AV Contractor questions and response: 
 

1. For which of the AV sub systems are the equipment racks going to be Owner furnished? 
 

All will be furnished by the Owner. 
 

2. What is the make and model of those equipment racks? 
 

LeGrand/Octronics - OR-19-84 -  T4 SDA 2132 
 

3. Will we be able to pick up those racks for the installation of equipment and testing 
before installed on site? 

 
All AV systems will be assembled and cabled as appropriate on site. 

 



4. Are there any specific make and/or models of equipment within the AV systems that we 
need to match due to existing use and support in other county rooms? 

 
AV Contractor should be manufacturers specified or equivalent. 
       

5. Is the County tax exempt? 
 
The County is not tax exempt 

 
 
 
      Debbie Anderson 
      Purchasing Manager 
 


